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info@nationalprecast.com.au

From: National Precast [Npcaa11@wildapricot.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 2:25 PM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Meetings and Events - June 2016

 

Meetings & Events, June 2016 
  

 

Meetings & Events 

June 2016 

  

In this edition.... 

 August Members' Event - have you registered? 
 Board nominations 
 November Members' Event & 25th Anniversary Celebration 
 Welcome to our new members 
 Supplier members.... consider Industry Partner 
 The wonderful world of precast 

 

August Members' Event - have you registered? 

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER 
*Registrations close strictly on August 12th* 

 

 

 

Thursday 26th August 
 
Board Meeting 
9:00am - 3:30pm - Boardroom 103, Melbourne 
Marriott Hotel (cnr Lonsdale & Exhibition Streets, 
Melbourne) 
*Board Members please let Sarah know if you are 
not able to attend. 

Members' Dinner 
6:00 – 10:00pm, Thursday 26 August, Sweatshop 
Bar (pre dinner drinks & canapes 6:00 - 7:30pm) 
and then Seamstress Restaurant (banquet 
dinner 7:30-10:00) (113 Lonsdale St, Melbourne) - 
$150pp (ex GST), Members and Partners. 
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Friday 27th August  
 
Members' Meeting 
9:00am - 3:30pm, Friday 27 August, Yarra Suite, 
Melbourne Marriott Hotel (cnr Lonsdale & 
Exhibition Streets, Melbourne) $150pp (ex GST). 

 Members' Meeting Presentations include: 
 - Managing Risks in Termination of Employment (Elizabeth Radley, Moray & Agnew) 
 - Robotics in formliner technology (Ben Milbourne & Roland Snooks, RMIT) 
 - New products & application methods making release agents easier (Brett Beaver, 
Ecoratio) 
 - Drink beer, be healthy! (Deborah Harrison, Live Life You) 
 - The contractor dilemma - navigating contractor arrangements in workers' compensation
(Simon Booth, BJS Insurance) 
Precaster discussion forum topics include: 
 - Asbestos in your workplace 
 - WA building site fatalities 
 - An adjudication experience 
*Note, a couple of the presentations/topics have been carried over from the Perth 
meeting as we ran out of time! 

 
Members' Informal Dinner 
6:00 – 9:00pm, Friday 26 August, Punch Lane Wine Bar Restaurant (43 
Little Bourke St, Melbourne)  - $120pp (ex GST), Members and Partners. 

 

 

 
Saturday 28th August 
 
Members' Social  
10:15am - 1:00pm, Saturday 27 August -
Discover Melbourne's laneways of 
indulgence, (includes 10 chocolate tastings, a 
wine tasting, morning tea, & fascinating 
information about some of Melbourne's old and 
beautiful arcades, buildings and hidden lanes) - 
$120 (ex GST) 

Accommodation - Special discounted NP rate of $270 per room ($25 for 
breakfast) can be booked by emailing royston.devaraj@marriott.com or phone 
03 9660 1171. 
*First come, first served - there is no room block at this venue! 

 

Board nominations 
Directors' nominations close 12th August, so please contact Sarah or send her a nomination 
form if you're interested. Open to representatives from Precaster members who have been 
a financial member for 2 years. 
Click here for form. 
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November Members' Event & 25th Anniversary Celebration 

  

 

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER 
*Registrations close strictly on October 21!* 

 

Thursday 10th November 
25 Years of National Precast Celebration dinner 

Friday 11th November 
NP & PCNZ Members' Meeting, NP AGM 
Informal Dinner: Aesops Greek Restaurant 
Saturday 12th November 
'The precast of Barangaroo' Walking Tour 
Social: Ferry, Fort & Feast (tour & lunch at Fort Denison) *Maximum 
number is 30 people so get in quick to avoid missing out* 

Accommodation 
Accommodation is available at the Sir Stamford Circular Quay for A$320 
room only. Please book direct with the hotel - email 
sydneyreservations@stamford.com.au and quote group booking code: 
NP091116. Alternatively there is plenty of other accommodation nearby - 
click here for options. 

 

  
Event Partner 

  
 

 
 

Supporting Sponsor 

 

Welcome to our new members... 

 
Chris, Tony and team from our new Partner Member Combilift. 

 
Noel and team at Industry Supplier Member Konnect. 

Randall and team at Industry Supplier Member Global 
Asset Technologies. 

 

Supplier members.....consider Industry Partner 
Interested in partnering with the industry’s peak body to position your products 



4

ahead of your competitors? 

Would you like National Precast to get involved in your marketing? 

Then Industry Partner is for you! 

Industry Partner membership is exclusive; we only take one Partner for each product type. 
Industry Partner membership is tailored; we offer a range of unique and exciting services to 
suit your needs. 

Let us help you to get your products out there. 

We have updated the offer for 2016/2017 and as well as ramsetreid announcing they will 
continue as Industry Partner for 2016/2017 we have just taken on Combilift as our second 
Partner.  

Click here to find out what becoming an Industry Partner can do for you.  

Or feel free to pick up the phone and have a chat with Sarah on (08) 8294 0833 or 0414 
880 351. 

 

The wonderful world of precast 

  
 
 
 
 

Precast Mexican style 

  
 
 
 
 
 

Miami car park design 
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Amazing precast in Denmark, Japan & 
Switzerland 

  
 
 
 
 

A bike path on a river in LA? 

 

  

 

Phone: (08) 8294 0833 • Email: info@nationalprecast.com.au 

Suite 2, 13 Brighton Road, Glenelg SA 5045 

Facebook • LinkedIn 
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